CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REPORT

AGENDA DATE: January 26, 2022

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission

FROM: Administration Division, Parks and Recreation Department
SUBJECT: Advisory Committee Liaison Appointments
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Commission review and consider advisory committee liaison appointments.

DISCUSSION:

The Commission typically reviews and appoints liaisons to advisory committees that fall
within the purview of the Commission once a year or whenever new Commissioners are
appointed. Staff recommends that the Commission review and consider advisory committee
liaison appointments at this time. This will enable Commissioners to re-evaluate their
interests and ensure open communication continues between the advisory committees and
the Commission.

ATTACHMENT: Current Advisory Committee Liaison Appointments

SUBMITTED BY: Rose Nevarez, Administrative Assistant

APPROVED BY:  Jill E. Zachary, Parks and Recreation Director

Agenda ltem: __ 5



